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SUIT NO CR/0198/2022
THE REPUBLIC RESPONDENT/RESPONDENT
VERSUS

1. CASSIEL ATO FORSON
2. SYLVESTER ANEMANA cere
3. RICHARD JAKPA

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF JUDICATURE........ 2 ¢ 5, AN
IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE

15T ACCUSED/APPLICANT
2NP ACCUSED(DISCHARGED)
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SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT OF DR. CASSIEL ATO FORSON IN SUPPORT OF THE

MOTION ON NOTICE FOR AN ORDER OF MISTRIAL,

INJUNCTION AND/OR STAY OF PROCEEDINGS IN THE INSTANT CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS

|, CASSIEL ATO FORSON, of House No. 27B, MKOGH BRIDGE DRIVE, West Legon, Accra
make oath and say as follows: - '

That | am the Deponent and Applicant in this matter, and | swear to the facts
contained in this supplementary affidavit. Unless otherwise stated, these facts
are within my personal knowledge, information, or honest belief.

That on 28th May, 2024, | caused to be filed a Motion on Notice for an Order of
Mistrial, Injunction and/or Stay of Proceedings in the present proceedings,
which application is yet to be determined by the Honourable Court. This
Affidavit is supplemental to the Affidavit filed in support of that application. At
the hearing of the said application, my counsel shall seek leave of this
Honourable Court to refer to and rely on this Supplementary Affidavit in
support of the instant motion filed on 28t May, 2024.

That it has become necessary to file this Affidavit in order to bring to the
sttention of the Court and in the interest of justice, certain pertinent, material
and relevant matters that have a bearing on the fair and just determination of
the current application.

That | say that | have since filing the instant application had the opportunity of
listening to a recording widely circulating in the media depicting the voices of
the Attorney-General and A3 fervently discussing the evidence the Attorney-
General will prefer the said A3 to adduce at the trial. At the hearing of the
instant application, my counsel will seek leave of the Court to have the said
audio recording played in open court. [Annexed and marked as Exhibit CAF 2 is
a pen drive containing the said audio recording.]
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That from the said recording, Exhibit CAF 2 there is no doubt the Honourable
Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame, the Prosecutor-in-Chief, had engaged
A3 on many occasions discussing the current proceedings and the evidence the
Attorney-General desired A3 to give in order to support the Prosecution’s case
in this matter.

That the content of Exhibit CAF 2 is scandalous, and leaves no doubt that the
Honourable Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame and his office cannot
reasonably be expected to conduct the instant prosecution fairly and in
accordance with the hallowed principles of prosecution. In Exhibit CAF 2, the
Honourable Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame is heard on the tape
saying, among other things:

“...In my view, if we agree to this theory, it's so simple, the theory of the case....
Okay, fine. If you agree to it this way, for me, it makes it simple. Yes, it will make
it... It doesn't also involve; it doesn't involve any difficulty for you.”

“If you finish next week, | would appreciate it ...”
“You can bring one of the medical reports next week...”

That the particular discussions referenced in the recording were held in the
absence of the other parties or their lawyers in the matter and were clearly
designed to pervert the course of justice. '

That | have also seen a copy of the press release signed by the Deputy Attorney-
General dated 23" May 2024 denying the testimony of A1in Exhibit CAF1 that
Honourable Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame has sought his
cooperation in order to secure my conviction. [Annexed and marked as Exhibit
CAF 3 is a copy of the press release.]

That the said press release, Exhibit CAF 3 further falsely claimed that | have met
the Honourable Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame “to plead with him to
discontinue the prosecution”.

That | have also become aware of a news report titled “Ambulance Case: Plot
by Richard Jakpa to entrap Attorney-General revealed” published by Asaase
Radio on its website on 26™" May, 2024. In the said report, it was stated that the
Attorney-General had met A3 in the house of an unnamed Justice of the
Supreme Court, where a supposed plea-bargaining proposal of A3 was
discussed. The Attorney-General “assured him [A3] in the presence of the Justice
of the Supreme Court once again, that he had nothing against him [A3], and that,
in the particular case of the 3™ accused person, if he was truthful when testifying
and did not attempt to be “clever” or evasive, it would facilitate an acceptance of
a plea proposal by him”. [Annexed and marked as Exhibit CAF 4 is a copy of the
Asaase Radio news report.]
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That the Asaase Radio news report, Exhibit CAF 4 concluded that the Attorney-
General “told Jakpa [A3] in the presence of the Justice of the Supreme Court that,
for instance, he would show him the Cabinet approval for the transaction (which
the prosecution had already tendered at the trial) and ask whether Big Sea
Company was mentioned in the Cabinet approval”.

That as of today, the Honourable Attorney General, Godfred Yeboah Dame who
is otherwise very vibrant in the media has, to my knowledge, not denied the
above quotations attributed to him by the Asaase Radio report and | am
therefore given tobelieve that the said statements are true and do reveal some
collusive scheme between the Attorney-General and A3.

That | am advised by counsel and | verily believe the same to be true that the
above facts constitute cogent and unassailable evidence that the Attorney-
General has tampered with the evidence of the 3™ accused person by inducing
him to testify in a particular manner so that A3’s supposed plea-bargaining
proposal would be accepted. This would amount to tampering with a witness,
contempt of court, and seeking to abet the fabrication of evidence in order to
pervert the course of justice, among other possible crimes.

That other news reports have confirmed that meetings took place between the
Honourable Attorney General, A3 and a Justice of the Supreme Court of Ghana.
| say that a news report by The Daily Guide dated Monday, 27t" May 2024 and
titled “Ambulance Case: Secret Recordings, Plea Letters Exposed “claimed
among others, that:

“Details have emerged about the circumstances that led to businessman
Richard Jakpa, surreptitiously recording the Attorney General and Minister of
Justice Godfred Yeboah Dame in the house of a Justice of the Supreme Court”

“.... The sources also confirm that the said meeting at which the accused
recorded the AG actually happened after the court had already held that the
prosecution has made a prima facie case against the accused persons...”

“The source said the AG told Jakpa in the presence of the Justice of the
Supreme Court that, for instance, he would show him the Cabinet approval for
the transaction... and he would ask whether Big Sea Company was mentioned
in the Cabinet approval”

[Annexed and marked as Exhibit CAF 5 is a copy of The Daily Guide news
report.]

That in another news report in The Ghanaian Observer of Monday, 27" May
2024 and titled “NDC’s Plot to Frustrate Ambulance Trial Exposed” it was stated
among other things, that:
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“ Investigations have uncovered a diabolical strategy by the main opposition
National Democratic Congress (NDC) to use a secretly recorded conversation
that took place in the residence of a Supreme Court between the Supreme
Court Judge, the 3™ accused person in the Ambul’ance Trial, Richard Jakpa and
the Attorney General as the main weapon to stop the prosecution of the
Minority Leader, Cassiel Ato Forson, and two others for causing financial loss to

the State.”

“Richard Jakpa, in the presence of the Supreme Court Judge, accused the A-G
of being too difficult and that the AG had something against him, stating that
the AG was the main hindrance to the settlement efforts and that if the A-G was
really inclined , the case would have been settled ong ago...”

[Annexed and marked as Exhibit CAF 6 is a copy of The Ghanaian Observer news
report]

That the same news report per Exhibit CAF 6 is contained in The New Crusading
Guide of Monday, 27" May 2024. [Annexed and marked as Exhibit CAF 7 is a
copy of The New Crusading Guide news report].

That in view of the unconstitutional, potentially criminal and scandalous
conduct of the Attorney-General, there have been reports calling on the
Honourable Godfred Yeboah Dame to resign [Am"texed and marked as Exhibit
CAF 8 is a copy of a news report calling on Honourable Godfred Yeboah Dame

. to resign].

That | am further advised by counsel and | believe|the same to be true that the
recording, Exhibit CAF 2, and the various media reports provide
incontrovertible evidence that the Attorney-General sought to tamper with the
evidence of A3to secure only one desired outcome, my conviction.

That | am also advised by counsel and I verily believe the same to be true that
the conduct of the Attorney-General as captured|in the recording, Exhibit CAF
2 and the various news reports, reveal a dubious scheme by the Attorney-
General and Minister for Justice to manufacture, twist and in whatsoever
manner, manipulate the evidence in this matter to ensure that his avowed aim
of securing my conviction is achieved. ‘

That | am advised by counsel and I do believe same to be true that it is in the
interest of justice, which must not only be done but be manifestly seen to be
done, that the Honourable Court declares a rmstnal since based on the
impugned conduct of the Attorney-General, whjch stands uncontested, it is
clear the prosecution led by the Attorney General has embarked on
reprehensible and unlawful conduct, conduct unbecoming of an Attorney-
General, let alone the Minister for justice, for the| sole purpose of securing my

conviction.




21.  Thatif the Court were to ignore these rather grave matters to proceed with the
trial regardless, that would amount to a real travesty of justice as the Court
would have disregarded credible and cogent claims of misconduct by the
Attorney General.

22.  That it will adversely affect public confidence in the administration of justice if
such blatant disregard for the rule of law and the ethics of prosecution by no
mean a person than the Attorney-General and Minister for Justice of the

Republic of Ghana is glossed over and allowed to pass without any
consequences.

WHEREFORE | swear to this supplementary affidavit in further support of the
instant application.

Sworn in Accra this L‘Sr Mﬁ/’] s
Day of May 2024 ] )L—*Q /

DEPONENT

THE REGISTRAR

HIGH COURT

FINANCIAL DIVISION “2”
ACCRA

AND FOR SERVICE ON:

1. THE REPUBLIC/RESPONDENT ATTORNEY GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT, MINISTRIES,
ACCRA.

2. 3RP ACCUSED PERSON/RESPONDENT AND/OR HIS SOLICITORS, THADEUS SORY,
SORY@LAW, HOUSE NO. 04, SECOND CLOSE, BOUNDARY ROAD EXTENSION,
NEAR UBA BANK, EAST LEGON, ACCRA
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ACCRA - A.D 2024
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THE REPUBLIC W RESPONDENT/RESPONDENT
VERSUS
1. CASSIEL ATO FORSON ...  1°TACCUSED/APPLICANT
2. SYLVESTER ANEMANA ...  2NP ACCUSED(DISCHARGED)
3. RICHARD JAKPA wee 3R ACCUSED/RESPONDENT

CERTIFICATE OF EXHIBITS

JPE’T H‘\C& CLQTTE:V, Commissioner for Oaths do hereby certify that | identified
the Exhibits listed hereunder and attached to this affidavit which was duly sworn to before
me.

Exhibit CAF 2: A pen drive containing the said audio recording

Exhibit CAF 3: Copy of press release by the Deputy Attorney General

Exhibit CAF 4: Copy of Asaase Radio news report

Exhibit CAF 5: Copy of The Daily Guide news report

Exhibit CAF 6: Copy of The Ghanaian Observer news report

Exhibit CAF 7: Copy of The New Crusading Guide news report

Exhibit CAF 8: Copy of reports calling on Honourable Godfred Dame to resign.

S0

DATED AT ACCRATHIS /g ... DAY OF MAY 2024

oovYh e b

SIGNED




V)

EXNRAT cAF 2

PRESS RELEASE

RE: REPUBLIC VRS. CASSIEL ATO FORSON & 2 OTHERS
FALSE ALLEGATIONS BY 3R ACCUSED PERSON AGAINST
ATTORNEY-GENERAL

The attention of the Office of the Attornev-General and Mimistry of
Justice has been drawn 1o media commentary by persons associated
with the National Democratic Congress (NDC) on an allegation made by
the third accused person, Richard Jakpa, durmg proceedings i court
on 230 May, 2024d that the Attornev-General desired his cooperation
in the matter i order to secure a conviction of the 17 accused. Cassiel
Ato FForson.

For the record, the Office of the Antornev-General and Mmisuy of
Justice categonceally denies the allegations and insinuations of the NDC,
and responds as follows:

1. The Republic has throughout the tnal. relied solelv on the record
of the impugned transaction, e, the purchase of ordinary vans
purporting to be ambulances, 10 sustinn 1s case agamst the
accused persons. This record existed before January, 2022 (when
the case was commenced) and was dulv filed i Court by the

ORM  prosccution before the commencement of the trial,

2. The Republic has never required or desired the cooperation of any
of the accused persons in the matter. in which 11 has already
succeeded i estabhishing a prima facie case agamst all the
accused persons. Netther the Attornev-General nor any officer
from the Office of the Attorney-General has approached any of the
accused persons with the view to obtaiming evidence from them.

3. Itas rather the third accused who, by varous letters dated 27

April, 2023, 16 May, 2023, 30+ May, 2023 and 12 June, 2023,
has proposed to the Republic through the Attornev-General to
cngage o plea bargaming or  plea negotiations. This plea
bargaining proposal has, to date. not been accepted by the
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permits a proseculor to negotiate with an accused person after a
plea proposal has been made, the Attorney-General has not
engaged the third accused person o give false testimony in the
matter.

5. The Attorney-Genceral has also come under enormous pressure
from all manner of persons for him to discontinue the prosecution
of the 1* accused person, Cassiel Ato Forson, but has not yielded.

6. The Attorney-General has video evidence of the first accused,
person, Cassiel Ato Forson, coming to meet him and to plead with
him to discontinue the prosecution. This, the Attornecy-General
has refused todo. |

- 7. The Office of the Attorney-General and Ministry of Justice
considers the latest allegation levelled against the Attorney-
General as part of a grand scheme by the NDC to put more
pressure on him to discontinue the prosecution or to divert
attention from the real issues regarding the actions of the accused
persons which have caused enormous financial loss Lo the State.

8. The public is eutrcated to disregard the allegations. The Attorney-
General remains focused on a zealous prosecution of the case.
ENDI!I

SGD
ALFRED TUAH YEBOAH
DEPUTY ATTORNEY-GENERAL &

MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

1AV

PLATFORM

Tei «233{01207 £ 65 051/ 667 &UY
tinail infodl mojagd gov gh
Wobpte www mojagd.gov gh
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Richard Jakpa, the man suspected to have
recorded the Attorney General, is on trial with the
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Ambulance case: plot by Richard Jakpa to entrap Attorney General revealed 30/05/2024, 11:48 AM

Asaase News has uncovered what appears to be a deliberate plot to

entrap the Attorney General and Minister of Justice, Godfred Yeboah
Dame, last April in the house of a Supreme Court judge (name withheld)
who happens to be a very close relative of the accused person suspected

secretly to have recorded the Attorney General.

Richard Jakpa, suspected to have recorded the AG, is on trial
with the former deputy minister of finance Cassiel Ato Forson, the
Minority Leader, in the ambulance procurement trial over an alleged €2.3

million financial loss to the state.

The facts available to Asaase News show that Yeboah Dame was invited
by a Justice of the Supreme Court of Ghana to come to his house for a
' discussion. He obliged, as would be expected, but had no indication that

Jakpa would show up there.

Invitation by SC judge

In the course of the conversation with the Justice of the Supreme Court,
the accused person Jakpa, whom the judge had introduced as a cousin,

came into the room. The judge enquired what was happening with the

plea-bargaining proposal submitted by the accused and whether it could

be accepted.

) hitps://www.asaaseradio.com/ambulance-case-plot-by-richard-jakpa-to-entrap-atliorney-general-revealed/ Page 2 of 14
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This conversation happened shortly after the prosecution had closed its
case and the trial judge, against the submission of no case to answer by
the accused persons, had ruled that there was indeed a case to answer
and that Dr Ato Forson anq Jakpa should go ahead to open their defence.

But Jakpa, who was allegecily wired, breaching the trust of his cousin the
judge, is said to have spoken in a way designed to commit the AG to say
something injurious.

However, our checks show that the AG limited his interventions to facts
and evidence of the case he had presented in open court.

The high-profile nature of the case, our checks show, has led to a lot of
pressure being brought to bear on the prosecution against the
continuation of the trial. The AG, from one check, has always remained
firm but has welcomed the option of plea bargaining once properly
framed.

On 30 March 2023, Justice !Afia Serwaa Asare-Botwe’s court ruled that a
prima facie case had been made by the prosecution against all the
accused persons and that they ought to open their defence. Jakpa
subsequently applied for plea bargaining but the request was rejected on
the grounds of not being properly framed and his lawyers were asked to
resubmit it.

The Attorney General, at the sald meeting with the Supreme Court Judge
(which took place about six weeks ago), informed the judge about the
circumstances that had led to non-acceptance of the plea negotiations
and said that essentially it could be attributed to the strategies adopted
by the accused persons.

The reasons, the AG said, v:{ere as follows: Richard Jakpa had indeed
submitted a plea proposal to the Office of the Attomey General by letters
dated 16 April, 27 April, 16 May and 30 May 2023, but the difficulty was
that the letters only stated that Big Sea General lic, a Dubai-based

htlps:/lwww.asaaseradlo.comlembulance-case-plot-by-ﬂchard-]akpa-to—en(mp-attomey-geneml-revoaledl Page 3 of 14



Ambuldnce case: plot by Richard Jakpa to entrap Attorney General revealed 30/05/2024,11:48 AM

company, had heard about the dispute and was prepared to pay €2

million and to take back the vehicles purporting to be ambulances.

In consideration of this, Big Sea would request for the Republic to
discontinue the case against all the accused. The Office of the Attorney
General replied that Big Sea was not a party to the court case in Ghana,
and therefore a plea agreement whereby Big Sea would offer to pay the
amount in question in settlement of the case was improper. The third

accused subsequently wrote “improving” the offer made.

The first accused person, Cassiel Ato Forson, through his lawyers, also
wrote a letter to the AG, dated 25 July 2023, stating that “he had no
objection” to the proposals by the third accused. The Office of the AG
replied to the letter from the first accused, Ato Forson, and asked him to
clarify whether by the letter, he is to be understood as also making a plea
request. The first accused’s lawyers replied that he should not be

understood as making a plea request.

Based on the above, the AG wrote to the accused persons stating that the
third accused person’s offer was not acceptable. Even after this, counsel
for the accused persons, particularly the third accused, Jakpa, continued
to engage the AG both in court and out of court on the possibility of

negotiating a plea agreement.

[ The Supreme Court judge then asked whether it was possible for an
opportunity for a settlement to be given to the third accused person, his

cousin.

During the meeting, the third accused person, who was secretly recording

the meeting, accused the AG of being too difficult, claiming that he had
something against him, the third accused person, and wanted to see him

jailed.

The AG stated categorically that in a case involving financial loss to the

state, the focus is more on the public officials whose acts occasioned the

https://www.asaaseradio.com/ambulance-case-plot-by-richard-jakpa-to-entrap-attorney-general-revealed/ Page 4 of 14
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alleged crime(s).

But Jakpa declared that the AG was the main hindrance to the efforts to
reach a settlement and that the offer by the accused persons for plea-
bargaining was good and reasonable. He alleged that if the AG was so
inclined, the case would have been settled long ago.

Recorded conversation}

Unknown to the AG, the whole conversation was being recorded. Our
checks show that apart from telephone conversations, the third accused
knew that he could not have direct contact with the AG anywhere and
secretly record him unless, as it happened, in the house of a judge that
AG respected and also knows as a good friend.

The Attorney General assured the Justice of the Supreme Court that he
did not have a problem with any of the accused persons and that if plea-
bargaining was what they wanted, they simply had to come clean and
indicate unequivocally that they wanted a plea bargain.

He said that the situation vjthereby they shied away from categorically
applying for plea-bargaining and proposed to pay the cost of purchase of
the ordinary vans purpontirig to be ambulances, rather seeking to hide
behind an entity which was not a party to the case (Big Sea General lic in
Dubai), was unacceptable.

The AG said this because, in the case of the first accused, for instance,

Ato Forson had pleaded with the AG to stop prosecuting him when he

came to the AG's house to plead in the company of a senior Member of

Parliament. The AG had told him that the only way he would compromise
n was for the first accused, tbgether with the other accused persons, to

submit a plea-bargaining proposal.

Even though the first accused accepted to do this, he was not prepared to
acknowledge explicitly on paper that he had offered to reach a plea-
bargaining settlement witt'\ the AG because he thought an indication of

htlpa:llwww.aseaseradlo.comlambulauce-case-ploi-byor!chatd-Iakpa-to-entl’aD-attomey-genetal-revealadl Page 6 of 14



Ambuldnce case: plot by Richard Jakpa to entrap Attorney General revealed

L}

the same would imply acceptance of wrongdoing on his part, a situation

which, according to him, would lower his standing in the eyes of society.

The third accused, Jakpa, said at the meeting that, despite all the AG had
said, he was still pursuing him and that the AG meant to secure his
conviction. The AG assured him in the presence of the Justice of the
Supreme Court, once again, that.he.had nothing against him, and that, in
the particular case of the third accused, if he was truthful when testifying
and did not attempt to be “clever” or evasive, it would facilitate

acceptance of a plea proposal by him.

The Attorney General indicated that it was easy to accept a plea-
bargaining proposal from Jakpa because he was not the principal actor in
the processes for payment of the defective ordinary vans purporting to be
ambulances, and so, to that extent, he was not the main target of the

legal process.

The AG stated that the principal actors in the transaction, or the main
targets, were the public officers through whose acts the state had lost
millions of euros for the purchase of the ordinary vans held out as
ambulances. Those public officers were the other two accused persons,
for one of whom a nolle prosequi had been entered on account of his

sickness and inability to stand trial.

The Attorney General stated that all he would require of the third
accused to facilitate a plea negotiation was for him to co-operate by
being truthful and faithful to the record of the transaction. The AG told
Jakpa in the presence of the Justice of the Supreme Court that, for
instance, he would show him the cabinet approval for the transaction;
(which the prosecution had already tendered at the trial) and ask ¢

whether Big Sea Company was mentioned in the cabinet approval.
Reporting by Wilberforce Asare in Accra

Asaase Broadcasting Company airs on Accra, Asaase 98.5

https://www.asaaseradio.com/ambulance-case-plot-by-richard-jakpa-to-entrap-attorney-general-revealed/
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Godfred Dame: The Legal Ligﬁt

In The Storm Of Allegations!

FELLOW ASOMD-
WEKROMANIANS, gath-

er round the campfire, for
I shall weave a tale as
intricate as a spider’s web
and as fiery as a dragon’s
breath.

In the fascinating world
of courtrooms, a legal tur-
moil echoes through the
circuits of time, and at the
heart of this legal battle
stood the indomitable God-
fred Dame, Attorney-Gen-
eral extraordinaire, clad in
robes of logic.

The Umbrella, that
perennial thomn in the side
of the ruling party, the
Great Elephant. has sharp-
ened its propaganda dag-
gers. They howl like wolves
in a forest, accusing God-
fred of sins both imagined
and concocted. "Resign!”
they cry, their voices echo-
ing across the virtual
plains. But Godfred, oh,
Godfred! He stands firm,
like a firewall against the
storm.

“Why should I resign?”
he retorts eloquently,
“Because a certain Richard

Jakpa threw an allegation
my wayv? Nay, my friends, I
am no stranger to the com-
plex corridors of jurispru-
dence. | tread where others
fail as my legal compass is
ever calibrated to the North
Star of justice.”

And so, the battle rages
on. The accused, Ato-For-

em k

son and his ilk ding to
their defense like ship-
wreched sailors 1o a splin-
tered plank. Zu-za, like a
band ol pirates, sccks to
board the ship of public
opinion, waving their ban-
ners of propaganda. But
Godfred is the lighthouse,
guiding truth-sceckers
through the fog of misinfor-
mation.

“Injustice?” he scoffs.
“You folks are a bunch of
jokers. Justice is not a frag-
ile jug to be shattered by
your bitterness. It is a
mighty oak. its roots
anchored in precedent, its
branches reaching toward
the heavens of due
process.”

And lo, the court pro-
ceedings will unfold, wit-
nesses will testify with
words encrypted in legal
jargon, and exhibits will
dance across screens. God-
fred will weave arguments
like a master weaver,
threading together facts
and statutes until they form
a textile of irrefutable logic.
"My aim is to retrieve
funds, not mere coins,”
Godfred choruses.

Abusuapanin, the ver-
dict will soon come. And
the chips will fall where
they may. We know those
who will wail. Their tears
will flow and they will
scream, “Injustice.” But the
bitter truth is that Justice

will stand tall, ita blindfold
secure, and its scales unbal-
anced by political winds
And the CSOR™ | et us
delve deeper into the com-
plex mindscape of these so-
called CSOx | call them the
chameleons of virtue, the

tion badges. “Sec, we are
the guardians of truth, the
sentincls of integrity' they
say Yel. as the sun sets,
their colours change They
blend scamlessly into the
vegelalion of political con-
venience

LETTER

TO
ABUSUAPANIN

Apvoe Kwako t3bor,

Fmail:apoalopberoioy ukoncon

whisperers of agendas, and
the navigators of moral
compasses.

Picture them, if you
will: chameleons perched
upon the branches of public
discourse. Their scales
sparkle with rightcous
indignation, their tongucs
flicker with cloquence. “We
fight corruption!” they
declare, their camouflage
shifting to match the pre-
vailing winds. But beware
my fellow Asomdwekro-
manians, for their virtue is
tainted with political party
colours

In the moming light,
they bask in the glow of
transparency, their profiles
adomed with anti-corrup-

And so, they move
from cause to cause, their
wings beating in sync with
the news cycle. Today, it's
embezzlement: tomorrow,
it’s ncpotism. Their twecets
are like fireflies - brief, illu-
minating, and gone before
you can grasp their essence.
And we, the spectators,
watch their dance in awe
and suspicion.

Abusuapanin, hear the
rustle of encrvpled whis-
pers in the political corri-
dors. These CSOs, the self-
appointed sages of account-
ability, gather in clandes-
tine forums. “Who's in
power?” they murmur
“Whose tumn is it to be
scrutinised?”

Scanned with CamScanner

“Aha'" they exclaim
with glee “This scandal
shall trend todav'™ And so.
they unleash their hash-
tags, their petitions, and
their impassioncd blog
posts. The accused are mere
pawns in their grand chess
game And the truth is a
flexible construct, bent to fit
their narrative

“But what about due
process”” you ask. Abusua-
panin, that is the beauty of
their art They weave webs
of half-truths, catching
unwitting politicians hike
flies. “Innocent until
proven guilty?” they scoff.
“Nay, let the court of public
opinion decide!” And so,
they spin their tales, each
thread a calculated move
on the board.

Imagine a compass app
g:ne rogue. North becomes
uth, and East becomes

West. Such is the moral
compass of these CSOs.
“Follow us!” they cry. "We
know the way!” But where
does their true north point?
Toward justice or the next
trending scandal?

Their coordinates shift
with the tides of politics.
When the Elephant sails
into power, they adjust
their focus. “Retrieve the $2
million!” they chant, their
voices echoing through
cyberspace. But when the
winds change, so do their
bearings. “Ignore the

house

funds,” t whis
“Focus on the throne™
The CSOs are like
mariners. who steer us
toward rocky shores Thy
moral maps arc scribble
with invisible ink. “Trye
us.” they say. "We are th
custodians of virtue " B
beware, for their compa
spins faster than a quan
particle. And in their w:
truth becomes a distant
phenomenon

So, Abusuapanin, |e
sharpen our own moral
compasses, Let us quest
the chameleons, decode
whispers, and navigate
thunderstorms of misin
mation For in this digit
age, virtue 1s not stalic .
is forever shifting And
for the CSOs, they will -
tinue their dance, their
ors blending scamlessly
into the vegcetation of pe
cal convenience.

But Godfred? He
remains unmoved, his {i
wall unbreached. For hc
knows that justice will
eventually prevail. So, \
us raise our virtual gols

to Godfred Dame -
luminary, the guardian
truth, and the bane of
pagandists.

And as the sun sets
remember this: Hate
rage, but justice endur
See you next week for are
interesting konkonsa, De
rolente!
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Ambulance Case:
Secret Recordings,
Plea Letters Exposed

<<<Continued from page 3

The source also dis-
closed that the following
day, the AG called Jakpa
on telephone and indicat-
ed that he desired an
adjournment as he had to
respond to a very press-
ing issue in Cabinet.

The AG called him
because he had failed to
reach lawyer for the
accused on phone.

Jakpa expressed his
inability to be absent
from court since the trial
judge had, at the previous

adjourned date, issued a
bench warrant for his
arrest since he had been
absent from proceedings
without reasonable cause.

The source said,
unknown to the AG,
Jakpa recorded that con-
versation as well.

The AG eventually got
through to Jakpa’s coun-
sel and told him exactly
what he had told the
accused on phone.

Jakpa’s counsel later
went to meet the AG and
held discussions with him
regarding the plea bar-
gaining proposal of the
3rd accused.

Our sources add that
the accused persons have
“resorted to all manner of

strategies including pres-
sure on the AG for him to
discontinue the trial.”

Jakpa's Letters
DAILY GUIDE has
also obtained four sepa-

rate letters written by
lawyers for Richard Jakpa
to the Office of the Attor-
ney General, proposing
and following up on a
plea bargain so that the
case would be dropped
against him and the other
accused persons.

The first letter written
on April 27, 2023, indicat-
ed that Big Sea General
LLC was willing to pay
the cedi equivalent of €2
million to the state so that
the case against the
accused persons would
be dropped.

The letter proposed a
payment term of
€500,000.00 on the execu-
tion of the settlement
agreement and the
remaining €1.5 million
within the space of six
months.

That proposal was
turned down by the
Office of the Attorney
General and the accused
through his counsel fol-
lowed up with another
proposal on May 16, 2023.

That letter promised a
payment term of the cedi
equivalent of the €2 mil-
lion in two tranches - €1
million upon execution of
the settlement and
remaining €1 million in
six months upon execu-
tion of the settlement
agreement.

That proposal was
also turned down by the

- Office of the Attorney

General as “unaccept-
able.”

BY Samuel Boadi

IN TODAY’s fast-paced
world, young individuals
face a multitude of chal-
lenges which can lead to
stress and anxiety across
various aspects of their
lives—from academic
pressures to social expec-
tations, and eventually,
the professional demands
of the workplace. These
challenges demand adapt-
ability and resilience,
which are essential traits
for personal wellbeing
and professional success.
The question that arises is:
how can we equip young
people to handle stress in
their personal and aca-
demic lives in a way that
sets them up for success in
the professional world?

Absa Bank Ghana's
ReadytoWork programme
understands that individ-
uals often lay the founda-
tion for a successful career
long before they enter the
workplace. While work-
place pressures are
unavoidable, having the
right combination of fine-
ly tuned soft skills and
strong institutional sup-
port can reduce these
challenges. Absa Bank
Chana’s ReadytoWork
programme adopts a
proactive approach by
providing a well-organ-
ised curriculum that aims
to connect theoretical
knowledge with the prac-
tical skills needed in
tomorrow’s workplace.
The expanded curriculum
also offers practical
approaches to help young
people identify and man-
age stress and anxiety

through prescribed strate-*
gies.

The Reality of Stress and
Anxiety
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Ghana’s interest in the discussions over the

- Ambulance Case:’AG Won't

siEEEs B SIEE (jesE peresIBIRW

Be Swayed By Diversionary
Tactics — Spokesperson

saac  Wilberforce
Mensah, the
spokesperson for the
Office of the Attorney-
General and Ministry of
Justice, has affirmed the
unwavering resolve of

Attorney-General (AG)
Godfred Yeboah Dame in
fulfilling his mandate.
Mensah’s statement
comes amidst a series of
allegations and counter-

STETE

T T
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Godfred Yebo

—

allegations  that have

o e

A

ah Dame

marked the ongoing
ambulance case.

Richard Jakpa, the
third accused in the case,
had previously alleged in
court that the AG had
approached him multiple
times,  seeking  his
assistance to implicate
Minority Leader and
former Deputy Finance
Minister, Dr Cassiel Ato
Forson which the office of
the AG has vehemently
denied.

Mensah in an
interview on The Big Issue
on Citi TV on Saturday
maintained that the AG is
steadfast in his
commitment to justice.

He stated that Dame is
focused on ensuring a fair

and thorough
investigation, undeterred
by the controversies

surrounding the case.
“...The focus of the
office is on prosecution.
We are not going to be
swayed by diversionary
tactics amongst others.
The AG is resolute in his
mandate,” he stated.

www.ghana:
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"NDC’s Plot to Frustrate Ambulance Tria: .

NEWS HOUNDS

.v-ltﬂllw
dishollcal sirntegy by

opposition National Democratlc
Congress (NDC) 1o use n sccretly
recorded conversation that took
place in the residence of a Supreme
Court Judge hetween the Supreme
Court .Iudgr. the Ard accused person
in the Ambulance Trial, Richard

Jakpa and the A:mmz-ccncni us

for causing annc(al loss to the
State.

There has been incessant pressure
01the Atomey-General 1o discontinue
the Ambulance prosceution but the A-
G has remained firm and stuck 1o his
grounds adducing evidence in the form
of many documenits at the trial to back
his case in court.

Pressure has come from many
persons including former President
Mahama. the Speaker of Parliament,
Alban Bagbin, the lcadership of the
minority 1n Parliament and somc
senior members of the NPP.

It has been revealed that former
President Mahama had  stated the

discontinuance of the Ambulance Trial
as a condition to get members of the
minority in Parliament 10 agree to the
recent recall of Pacliament from recess

The former President has on
other occasions, also stated it as a
condition for the cooperation of the
minority in Parliament.

The Aunomcy-General had also
alleged in a press release, that
Honourable Cassicl Ato Forson
himself had been to the house of the A-
G 10 negotiate a discontinuance of the
prosecution,

Investigations have discloscd that
on the fateful day on which the seeret
recording was made. the Attomey-
Genceral had been invited by a Justice
of the Supreme Court of Ghana to
come to his housc for a discussion.

He obliged as would be expected
ond that in the coursc of the
conversation with the Justice of the

MAAAran e
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Supreme Court. the third accuscd,
. Richard Jakpa. whom the Judge
introduced ns a cousin, came over o
visit
The Supremic Court Judge then
enquired about the status of the plea
bargaining proposal submitted by the
accused and whether it was possible
for samie 10 be accepied.
Jakpa also claimed at the meeting
that lu: was not guilty and that the A-G
should stop prosccuting him.
The Attorncy-General ot the
explaincd the reason why the
plea bareaiming proposal had not yet
been accepted F-} the prosccution,
attributing the failure of the plea
bargaining procese to the stralegics
adopted by the accused persons
This plea bargmning proposal 1o
the Office of the Auomcy-General,
from vur investuigations. 1< reflected in
letiers dated 16th Apnl. 27th April,
16th May and 30k May 2023

-

submitted 1o the .-‘\ G.

ave hccn <cttled tong ng<

The A-G said at the meeting that
he had taken this position because, Ato
Forson. the Ist accused in the matter,
had been to the A-G's house in the
company of a senior Member of
Parliament and pleaded with the A-G
to stop prosccuting him.

The A-G had told him that the
only way out was for Ato Forson
topether with the other accused
persons. to submit a plea bargaining
proposal.

FEven though Ato Forson accepted
to do tins, he wae not prepared to
cexpheiv acknowledes on paper tha:
he had oftered 10 do plea bargaining
with the A-G. since he thought to do <«
would  wmply  acceptance of
wrongdomg on his part.

Unknown to the A-G. the whole
conversation in the Supreme Courn
Jjudge’s house was being recorded.

WaY s o

Our investigations further reveal
that the Attomey-General assurcd the
Justice of the Supreme Court that he
did not really have n problem with the
3rd accuscd and that «f plea hargaining
was what he wanted. 1t wac just for
him to come clean and indicate
uncquivocally that, he wantcd samc.

Mr Jakpa is reported to have said
at the mecting that, despite all the A- G
had stated, he was still pursuing him
ond that the A-G really meant to sccure
his conviction.

The A-G was compelicd to assure
Jakpa in the presence of the Justice of
the Supreme Court once again, that he
had nothing against him, and that. mn

his case. f he wae truthful when
teatifving and oo nat attempt 1o be
“clever” or evzsive, 1 would facilitate
an acceptance of = p proposal by
him

The Atomey-Gieneral stated that
all he weuldt reguire of Jukpa, to
facilitate & piea nepotiziion was for

him to coops by ey truthful and
faithful to the record of the transaction.

The A-G told Jakpa in the
presence of the Justice of the Supreme
Court that, for instance, when he is
cross-cxamining Jahpa, he would
show him the Cabinct approval for the
transaction (which the prosecution had
already tendered at the trial) and ask
whether Big Sea Company was
mentioned in the Cabinet approval.

The answer obviously, must be
“No" becausc this is bome out by the
record and that the A-G will proceed 10
ask whether Big Sca was mentioned in
the Parliamentary approval (which the
prosccution had already tendered at the
trial). The answer, clearly, must also be
“No™.
And that Jakpa should not think
that by answering “No™ or sceming to
confirm the A-G's position, he would
be implicating himeself or that the A-G
e patting b into any touhlz, <aving
tiakpa wili only be confirmmg the
trath asas clear from he record

The A-G also smd that he would
ask Mr Jakpa about a letter written by

Madam  Sherry  Arvittey, former
Minister for [Ilealth, which the
ey 4% - B W . -1

prosecution had already tendered at the
trial.

Sherry Aryiticy, by that leticr, had
indicated to Dig Sea that the Mini<iry
of Health did not have funde o
establich the Letters of Credit (LCx),
by which the transaction was paid for,
and therefore Big Sca should stop
producing the ambulances

In spitc of this, the Ministry of
Finance through the 1st accused, Ato
Forson, procceded to establish the LCs
and dirccicd the amount to be charged
to the Ministry of Health*s account.

The 3rd accused shamply
disagrecd with the obuiou
micrpretation of the letter weitten by
Sherry Aryitey and clumcd that by

agrecing with the A -G, he would bz
“implicating™ the Ist accused  Cur
m\'cshg;\nnn\ rctcal that the )
accused said so. hecausc. apparently

he was recording the cons ersation

Soon thereaficr, the A-G told the
Justice of the Supremne Coun that he
wanted to leave, and he left the housc
of the Justice of the Supreme Coun,
lcaving the 3rd accused in that housc.

The following dav. the A-G
called the 3rd accused on the telephonc
and indicated that he desired an
adjournment as he had to respond 1o a
very pressing issuc in Cabinet.

The A-G called the 3rd accuscd
because he had failed to reach his
lawyer on the phone, and that Jakpa
had expressed his inability to be absem
from court since the trial judge had, at
the previously adjoumned date, 1ssued o
bench warrant for Jakpa's arrest since
he had been abscnt from proccedings
without reasonable cause. Unknown to
the A-G. Jakpa recorded that
conversation as well.

It has emerged that, subsequently,
the A-G got through to :I'c counsel for
the 3rd accused and told him exactly
what he had 1old the 31d accused on
phone. Counsel for the 3rd accused
also later came over o meet the A-G
and held  discussions  with  him
rcgarding the plea bargaining proposal
of the 3rd accused,

Our investipations show that the
A-G had never met the 3rd accused

o -u He
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T 05! b focus and
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Ti : rarently rehied
alely on d existing in the
public  scrvice. 1o the  various
Ministrics and Deparniments

The Cour 1@, an 30th March
2023, acta lly ru! at a prima facie
casc had b.cr male the prosecution
against ol the 2ocused persons and

that, they cuslit te open their defence.

PRESSULI TO DISCONTINUE
THE PROSFCUTION OF ATO
FORSON AND TWO OTIIERS

Investiganons have disclosed that
the accused persons in the Ambulance
trial knew that they had lost the case on
account of the cvidence led by the
prosccution at the trial.

They thus started resorting to all

manner  of strategies  including
pressure on the A-G for him to
discomtinue.

Pressure has come from every
angle - former President Mahama, the
Speaker of Parliament. Alban Bagbin,
the lcadership of the munority in
Parliament :ml some scnior members
of the NPP whoe are friends of Ato
Forson

The Speaker of Parhiament has on
several occasions spoken with the A-G
for him 10 stop the prosccution of the
Minority Leader but the A-G has
refused to do <o

™ ae ¢ 4
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...To Frustrate Ambulance Thl

Investigations have revealed a diaholical
strategy by the National Democratic Conpress
(NDC), to use & secrelly recorded conversatlon
that took place In the residence of & Supreme
Courl Judpe between the Supreme Courl Judge,
the Mrd accused person In the Anibulance trfal,
Richard Jakpa, and the Alterney-General, oy
the maln weapon (o stop the prosecutlon of the
Minority Leader, Cassiel Alo Forson and 1wo
others for causing financlal lass (o the State.

There has been incessant pressure on the

Attomey-General 1o discontinue the Ambulance
prosecution but the A-G has remained firm and
stuch to his prounds adducing evidence in the form
of many documents at the tnal 1o back his caw
in court. Pressure has come from many persons
including former Presadent Mahama. the Speaker
of Parliament, Alban Bagbin, the leadership of the
minonty in Parliament and some senior members
of the NPP

It has been revcaled that former President

Mahama had stated the discontinuance of the
Ambalance tnal as a condition 1o get members of
the minonty 10 Parllament 10 agree 10 the rever
recall of Pahiament from recess

The former Presdent has on other eveasions,
also siated it as 3 condition for the coopcration
of the minonty in Pathament

The Auomey-General had also alleged i a
press releass, that Honourable Cassicl Ato Forson
humsell has been to the house of the A-G 10 ne-
gotiate a discontinuance of the prosecution

Investigations have disclosed that on the fateful
day on which the secret recording was made, the
Automey-General had been invited by a Justice

of the Supreme Coun of Ghana to come o his
house for a discussion

Ilc obliged as would be expected. In the
course of the conversation with the Justice of
the Supreme Coun, the third accused. Richard
Jakpa. who the Judge introduced as a coumn.
came over 1o visal,

The Supreme Count Judge then enquired about
the status of the plea bargaining proposal submit-
ted by the accused and whether it was possible
for same (o be accepled. Jakpa also claimed at
the mecting that he was not guilly and that the
A-G should stop prosecuting him,

The Attomey-General a1 the m&-lmg explainzd
the reason why the plea bargaining proposal ha
not yet been accepted by the prosecution The
A-G actually attnbuted the failure of the plea

bargaiing process 10 the strategies adopted bs
he accused persons. This plea bargaining peopasal
o the Office of the Auomey-General. form vur
inveshigations, 1s reflected in leuers dated 16th
Apnl. 27th Apnl. 16th May and 30th May, 2023
submitied o the A-G.

Richard Jakpa. in the presence of the Supn:lw
Coun Judge, accus:dl.hcAGo being 1o

A e ACG e

really inclined. the cawe wolld™

long agoy The A-G said al the mccting that he
had akeh this position because, Ato Forson, the
181 accused in the matier, had been 1o the A-G's
house in the company of 3 scnior Member of
Parlament and plcaded with the A-G 1o stop
prosecuting him. The A-G had told him that the

only way out was e Ao Fonon logether with
the other acoused jervons, to submit o plea bar-
galning proposal.

Even though Ato Foron accepied 1o do this,
lie was not prepared to explicitly. scknowledge on
paper that he had offered to do plea bargaining with
the A-G, since he thought to do 10 would imply
ncceplance of wiongdoing on his pan. Unknown
to the A-G, the whale conversation In the Supreme
Count judpe's house was being recorded

Out investigalions funher reveal that the Anomey-
General aswured the Justice of the Supreme Coun
that he et nid really have a problem with the 3rd
accused. and that if plea bargaining was what he
wanted. 1t was just for him to come clean and
indicate uncquivocally that, he wanted same

Mr Jakpais reponted to have said at the mecting
that, in spite of all the A-G had stated, he was
sull pursuing bim and (hat the A-G really meant
1o secure las conviction

The A-G was compelled to assure Jakpa in
the prasence of the Justive of the Supreme Court
onee agan, that he had nothing against himy, and
ihat an s ease, B he was truthfel waen ety ing

and did not altempd 10 be ol
would facilitate an acceptance of a plea proposal
by him

The Attorney-General stated that all he would
require of Jakpa. (o faciltate a plea negoation

was for him 1w cooperaie by being Luthlul and
faithful to the record of the transaction.

The A-G 10ld Jakpa in the presence of the
Justice of the Supreme Count that, for instance,
when he is cross-examining Jakpa, he would show
him the Cabinct approval for the transaction (which
the prosccution had alicady tendercd at the tnal)
and ask whether Big Sca Company was mentioned
in the Cabinct approval. The answer. obviously,
must be "No™ because this is bome oul by the
record. The A-G will proceed (o ask whether Big
Sea way mentioned i the Parliamentary approval
(which the prosc.uton had alicady tendered al
the tnal) The answer, clearly, must also be “No™
Jakpa should not ook that by answenng “No™ or
seeming 1o confiem the A-G's position, he would
be implicanng hizseil or that the A-G is pulling
him o 2y trouble

Jakpa will only v
clear from ihe recore

The A-G also sand that he would ask Mr Jakpa
about a fetien wratien by Madam Sherry Aryaties.
Topner Mnster for Health (which the prosecation

OF evavne, 1

wonfienung the truth as s

Bt ey tendered st the wnal) Sherry Anatley,
by e fewer, had indicated o Big Sea thal her
Muisies the Mimstry of Health, did not have

funds 10 establish the Letters of Credit (LCs), by
which the \ransaction was paid for, and therelore
Dig Sea should stop producing the ambulances. In
spite of this, the Ministry of Finance through the
131 accused, Ato Forson. proceeded to establish
the LCs and dirceted the amount lo be charged
on the Ministry of lcalth's account.

The 3rd accused sharply disagreed with the
obvious interpretation of the letier writien by Sherry
Aryiuey and claimed that by agrecing with the A-G,
he would be “implicaling” the Ist accused.

Our investigations reveal that the 3rd accused
said 30, because. apparenily, he was recording the
conversahion.

Soon thereafter, the A-G told the Justice of the

Supreme Coun that he wanled 10 leave. and he
left the house of the Justice of the Supreme Coun
Hle len the 3rd accused in that house

The following day, the A-G called the 3rd ac-
cused on Iclcphone and indicated thal he desired
an adjournment as be had to respond Lo 8 very
pressing Isave in Cabine

The A-Q called the 3nd accused because hie had
failed to reach his lawyer on phone. Jakpa expressed
his Inability 1o be absent from coun since the 1nal
Judge had. st the previous adjourncd date, issucd
a bench warrant for Jakpa's arrest since he had
heen absent from proceedings without reasonable
cause. Unknown to the A-G, Jakpa recorded tha
conversation as well.

It has emerged that, subscquently, the A-G
gol through 1o the counsel for the 3rd accused
and 1old him exacily what he had told the 3rd
accused on phone

Counsel for the Jrd accused also later camie
over 10 meel the A-G and held discussioms with
him regarding the plea barpaiming proposal of the
Wl accused

Our ivestigations staw 1kt the A-G had never
mct the 3rd accused anywhere span from the resi
dence of the Supreme Coun Judee The mocting
3l the Suprem Court Judge's house. appatently,
was a sct up as the Ind accused knew that it was
defimicly not posuble for him to meel the A-G
anywhere and sccrcily record him

The A-G had never been influenced by the
introduction 1o Jakpa by the Supreme Count Judge,
or any representation made by Jakpa, 1o stop the
prosecution. The A-G had not been influenced
by the strong pressure piled on lim by the other
accused persons, paricularly. the st accused,
Ato Forson, who had even visited the A-G in his

house 1o plead
The A-G had kept his foxuy and proceeded
10 build a strong case agamt all the accused
SONA.
The A-G hal apparenily rehied wolely on docu-
menty el ting In dhe public service, le the various
Ministrics and Liepinments The Count had, on
Mnh Manh, 2023, wtually ruled tha o prima fache
case had been made by Ine proseculion sganut all
the accused persons and thal, they cught v opea
thelr defence
PRESSURE TO DISCONTINUE THE FROS.
ECUTION OF ATO FORSON AND TWO OTH.
ERS
Investigations have disclosed that the accused
persont in the Amhulance trial knew that they had
lost the case on account of the evidence led by the
prowccution at the tnal They thus started resonting
1o all manncr of siratepics including pressure on
the A-G for hiai to discontinue
Pressure nas come irom escey angle - former
President Mahama 1k Speaker of Parliament,
Alban Baghin, the iv cerstip of the minonty in
Pariizment and some serzor members of the NPP
whe are focieds of Ao Forson
Former Presudent Mahama recently stated the
disconinuance of the Ambalance Tnal as a condi.
tion ta get members of the minonty in Parliament
10 agree to the recent recall of Pathament. The
former President has on othet occasions, stated ol
3% a2 condition for the cooperaton of the minonty
in Parliament
The Speaker of Paslizment has on & number of
occasions spoken with the A-G for him (0 s10p the
prosecution of the Minonty Leader but the A.G
has refused 1o do so

Energy Miimni
Eeltuin

...5ays Contracting

The Ministry of Fnerpy hos responded
1o some spurious and unfounded allegations
Tevelled against Encepy Minister, Dr. Matthew
Opoku Prempeh by one Kevin Taylor 1o the
elfect thit, the Encegy Minister aud the NPP
2024 campaign stands 10 benelit sume $150m
In & certaln contract Involving Tullow, Kosmos,
GNPC and Petro SA.. "
"\'?I“Af'h“' Relwe ligned by Kofi. Abul’a
kMena.. Cnmmunlcallona lSpecl
i mctminlm;ih:. {indicated Tihal
L was clnﬂfmm the"said :llp “that |.he “t3id Kevi
gTaylpr’f:m mm"wuh his dixrudlud emmons

‘,'_'ll}‘m_u_-o'ﬂ.'cmpt 10churn, Gat lics (0 besmirch |z
_hard [Won, reputations;, the Mrnmq decides L
‘dnw lhc,"mindl of Ghanmns to 1hc Mmislry ()
“role, in_the overall mbje:t muu:r nl commulng

in the Ghanmm upsiream pumhum space.

T The! Mmlmy'ol‘ Encrgy,’ he avcm:d is not -

rcuponubl: for, the ngnlng and: lppmvnl of. !
"contracts in Glnm s upsircam pelmleum space

siry Schools

VP:BI Aulc‘

lllhous _Jll,r
Kevin idn-ulopuwm of 'th Jubilne ‘and TE.N Fmids md

Iu?‘\;c“g"umbln o pmndc delall’on the natiire eol)

raylor

In Upstream Sector

Not Subject To Gov’t Control

ard thercfore matiers of sigmng 2nd approval
ieivng Tullow and s Panners
merhuned Wil cer Ll Rot require the approsal
¥ the Ministry,

“Just a Lule reseasch ceuld have avorded thie
cmbarrassment,” he sad

According to him. Kevin Taylor must tel
whether heis aware of any muum.- uhere |r

the Mi

pm-lmu admini
[ for Ptln)l:um ugned andfor approved the BlIIInns
ol' Dollm "of conu-:v:u awarded by Tullow in  the

of ¢nntract

'Iﬂ"lﬁnl"urulmc the m:.kwhy would he dssen
ame aguirut ‘the “current’ F.nc;p- Mmlmr. .-

¥If the’ :nnsidmlmm “3f P penonal gmn atirib--
ted To'Dr, Premipeh and 5o funding the NPP
202J-campa|gn allided;10, by the said | Kevin
Taylor as the basis for this panicular conlncl is
“ anything subslaniial 10 g0 by, then that Iog:c fails |
ab-initio,’ because Mr. Yvon Asafu Adj.'lyc whnl
the said:Kevin Ta)-lur mentions 1o be’ invol\td!

: Continued on page 10
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ght to He urged residents of the arca to donate to

«  Ambulance Gase: AG Won't Be Swayed
= By Diversionary Tactics - snnkesnersnn

| Isaac Wilberforce Mensah, the spokesperson T mm i, N T
r for the Office of the Attorney-General and | ' Ny, A
! Ministry of Justice, has affirmed the unwaver-
rob}lSl I ing resolve of Attorney-General (AG) Godfred
feclive o yeboah Dame in fulfilling his mandate.
Mensah's statlement comes amidst a series of

» 2024 allegations and counter-allegations that have marked

[from 4 the ongoing ambulance case.

% e Richard Jakpa, the third accused in the case,
had previously alleged in court that the AG had
approached him multiple times, sceking his assistance

o implicate Minority Leader and former Deputy

Finance Minister, Dr Cassiel Ato Forson which the

office of the AG has vchemently denied.

Mensah in an interview on The Big Issue on
Citi TV on Saturday maintained that the AG is
steadfast in his commitment to justice.

He stated that Dame is focused on ensuring a
| fair and thorough investigation, undeterred by the
1 conlroversncs surrounding the casc.

...The focus of the office is on prosecution.

i We are not going to be swayed by diversionary

| tactics amongst others. The AG is resolute in his

] mandate,” he stated.

g fasl
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5 year
has |
4.2%
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con- BN mm EE oo A BN o B O fOw e BeS BT pen M o D BN BT EYE Tm B mem o o e
at the  the cedi has recently encountered a sharp decline, Mr Adam acknowledged the challenges but
still  As of May 16, the local currency was trading ~ remained optimistic, citing ongoing efforts to
It is between GHR14.50 and GHRI5 to the dollar. strengthen the economy and stabilize the currency.
ang," This depreciation has raised concerns among  He emphasized the government's commitment to
I on citizens and investors alike, prompting the Min- ~ maintaining monelary stability and fostering eco-
istry to provide assurances and outline measurcs ~ nomic growth.
:ver, to mitigate further volatility.
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This Is Scandalous;

Attorney-General
Must Resign - Ansah
Asare

~\ by News Africa Ch
- May 27, 2024 ™

A former Director of the Ghana School 6for
Law and private legal practitioner, Mr
Ansah Asare, is calling for the resignation
of the Attorney-General, Godfred Yeboah
Dame.

According to the legal luminary, Mr Dame
is experienced and well aware of the law;

therefore, meeting with an accused person
To enter iNtOeneeanslessemsesiasiinc MANNEr
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Speaking on Joy FM's Midday News, he
explained that the Attorney General is a
lawyer for the state; therefore, it is not right
for the plaintiff to meet the accused
behind closed doors as he did.

“My candid opinion is that the learned
Attorney General knows or is deemed to
know the law. Apart from the judges, |
think the other person we can say the law
rest in his bosom is the Attorney-General.

"The Attorney-General ought to know
where, how and when he has to meet
accused persons and in the residence of a
sitting justice of the Supreme Court, this is
scandalous and the Attorney General must
resign or the president must fire him,” he
said.

His comments come on the back of
allegations by Richard Jakpa, the third
accused in the ambulance purchase trial,
that the Attorney General previously
approached him to help build a case
against the Minority Leader and former
Deputy Finance Minister, Dr Cassiel Ato
Forson.
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Under cross examination by counsel for
the Minority Leader, Jakpa was cautioned
by the trial judge, Justice Afia Serwah
Asare-Botwe to be direct in his responses
and avoid wasting the time of the court.

In response to the judge's caution,
Attorney-General Yeboah Dame accused
Jakpa of defending the Minority Leader.

This accusation prompted Mr Jakpa to
retort that the Attorney-General seemed
aggrieved because he had previously failed
to get him [Jakpa] to help the state build a
case against Dr Ato Forson.

9-’

D.c';cem.rhg Usteners 1!

“The A-G has on several occasions engaged
me at odd hours to help him make a case
against Al and | have evidence for that.. If
he pushes me, | will open the Pandora's
box. | don't (weskenstesmsasdins A-G \Will
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\ alodd noursto help nim make a case
against Al and | have evidence for that.. If
he pushes me, | will open the Pandora's
box. | don't understand why the A-G will
accuse me of defending Al when I'm here
to defend myself,” Mr Jakpa said in court.

Subsequently, Spokesperson for the
Department, Isaac Wilberforce Mensah,
stated that during the time the meeting
took place, Mr Jakpa was not represented
by counsel. For this reason, the Attorney-
General met him and a Supreme Court
Judge at the pre-negotiation stage.
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However, Mr Ansah recalled that in 1975, a
similar plea bargain in the case of The
Republic vs. Dr Isaac Ohene Gyan resulted
in the Attorney-General at the time, Justice
Austin Amissah, losing his position.

As such, he argued that Mr Dame should
advice himself and resign.

Both the AG and the accused have
threatened to release further evidence to
fortify their cases. Other lawyers have also
called on the right state institutions to
investigate the matter since it has serious
implications for justice delivery in the
country.

Credit: Connielove Mawutornyo
Dzodzegbe
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